Godfrez. Sam AGRI:EX R — P ———

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRIEX
Sent: July 30, 2019 2:09 PM
To: Leppard, Brianna AGRLEX
Subject: Re: Meeting request: S-13

Yes. And you can let them know I’'m unavailable this week too.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 30, 2019, at 1:47 PM, Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sam,
Sorry to be a pest about this one.

Would you like me to reach out to Donna Sanford and let her know that James is currently away, and
that we will reach out when he arrives back next week as well? | just wanted to confirm because they
were hoping to set this briefing up for tomorrow, Thursday or Friday.

Thank you!
Brianna

From: Miller, Sarah <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: July 29, 2019 1:59 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford @gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
<Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request: S.13

Hi everyone,

Thanks for this Donna. Adam is in his constituency all week, but | think if we can find a time where he
can call in, we should go with that.

| could suggest these times that work for Adam to be on the phone:
- Wednesday July 31%, 9-10am, 12-1pm, 4-5pm
- Thursday August 1%, 4:30-5pm
- Friday August 2", 9-11am, 3-5pm

Could one of those slots work for others? We could use our meeting room (028) and call Adam in.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX [mailto:Donna.Sanford @gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca>
1
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Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRL:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gc

<Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Miller, Sarah
<Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting request: s.13

Hello Sarah and Brianna. This request is further to conversations with Sam Godfrey and Sarah Miller.
Can you please schedule a meeting between AGRI and Green Caucus on the 5.13 as
follows:

Timing:
e This week if possible (Sarah: please let us know if you’d like to proceed this week even if MLA
Olsen is unavailable?)
e 30 minutes

Attendees:
e MLA Olsen and Sarah Miller, Policy and Issue Manager, Green Caucus
e MA Sam Godfrey and AGRI staff
e Donna Sanford and/or Hilary Hop Wo, CASA Secretariat

Location:
e Judy and Sarah: can the Green Caucus meeting room be available (028)?

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.

Thank you.
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-893-4771
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Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Godfrey, Sam AGRIEX
August 1, 2019 9:21 AM
Craik, Jason AGRI:EX

Fwd: Meeting request:s"I 3

From: "Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX" <Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 1, 2019 at 8:51:06 AM PDT

To: "Miller, Sarah LASS:EX" <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>, "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX"
<Ponna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>, "Rendek, Judy LASS:EX" <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>, "Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX"
<Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>, "Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX" <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request:S.13

Good morning,

| have been advised that our DM Wes Shoemaker and staff are available today for a meeting. Is there a

time that would work best for you?

Thank you,
Brianna

From: Miller, Sarah <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 29, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX
<Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.Leppard@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
<Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request: .13

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

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX [mailto:Donna.Sanford @gov.be.cal

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

Subject: Meeting request $-13

Hello Sarah and Brianna. This request is further to conversations with Sam Godfrey and Sarah Miller.
Can you please schedule a meeting between AGRI and Green Caucus on the .13 as
follows:

Timing:
e This week if possible (Sarah: please let us know if you'd like to proceed this week even if MLA
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
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